

THIS AMENDMENT:

Passed Passed as amended by _____
 Failed Not Offered _____



0000105832

ORIGINAL

NEWMAN PROPOSED AMENDMENT # 9

TIME/DATE PREPARED: December 7, 2009
 COMPANY: Proposed Rulemaking Regarding Resource Planning
 DOCKET NOS. RE-00000A-09-0249
 OPEN MEETING DATE: December 7-9, 2009 AGENDA ITEM NO. U-1

Arizona Corporation Commission

DOCKETED

DEC - 7 2009

DOCKETED BY

Page 14, R14-2-703, Section D.14.b

AFTER "participation" INSERT "level" and DELETE "rate"

R14-2-703, Section D.14.c

AFTER "expected change in" INSERT "peak";

AFTER "demand" INSERT "and energy consumption"

R14-2-703, Section D.14.d

AFTER "expected reductions in" INSERT "environmental impacts including";

AFTER "air emissions" INSERT ", solid waste,"

R14-2-703, Section D.14

ADD a new subsection e:

"e. The expected societal benefits, societal costs, and cost-effectiveness of the program or measure;"

R14-2-703, Section D.14.f

AFTER "costs of the measure" INSERT ", and the program costs"

R14-2-703, Section D.15

ADD a new subsection b:

"b. The estimated change in peak demand and energy consumption from the measure;"

RECEIVED
 2009 DEC - 7 / A 8: 51
 AZ CORP COMMISSION
 DOCKET CONTROL

R14-2-703, Section D.15

ADD new subsection c:

“c. The estimated cost-effectiveness of the measure;”

R14-2-703, Section D.15.b

AFTER “costs of the measure” **INSERT** “, and the program costs”

Make All Conforming Changes

DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

For ease of reading, if the revisions on the preceding page were implemented, then Sections (14) and (15) of R14-2-703(D) (on pages 14 and 15) would read as follows:

14. A description of the demand management programs or measures included in the 15-year resource plan, including for each demand management program or measure:

a. How and when the program or measure will be implemented;

b. The projected participation level by customer class for the program or measure;

Deleted: rate

c. The expected change in peak demand and energy consumption resulting from the program or measure;

d. The expected reductions in environmental impacts including air emissions, solid waste, and water consumption attributable to the program or measure;

e. The expected societal benefits, societal costs, and cost-effectiveness of the program or measure;

Deleted: e

f. The expected life of the measure; and

g. The capital costs, operating costs, and maintenance costs of the measure, and the program costs;

Deleted: f

15. For each demand management measure that was considered but rejected:

a. A description of the measure

b. The estimated change in peak demand and energy consumption from the measure;

c. The estimated cost-effectiveness of the measure;

d. The capital costs, operating costs, and maintenance costs of the measure, and the program costs; and

Deleted: b

e. The reason for rejecting the measure; and

Deleted: c